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Laura Bowman

From: official information
Sent: Monday, 20 December 2021 3:14 pm
To:
Cc: official information
Subject: Final Response - LGOIMA 21326 - Copies and Lease information relating to Celebrating Age 

Centre / 30 Victoria Street
Attachments: Age Concern Signed lease.pdf; Letter  Age Concern signed lease_Redacted.pdf; Combined 

Correspondence - FINAL.pdf

Importance: High

Kia Ora,  
  
I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.  
 
Please find attached the Lease Agreement, which includes other information requested such as lease amount and 
conditions of lease. 
 
Please also find attached, all communications received relevant to your request. Note – all redactions have been 
made in accordance with the following: 
 

‐ S 7(2)(a) of LGOIMA: to protect the privacy of natural persons. 
‐ S 7(2)(b)(ii) of LGOIMA: this information would like prejudice the commercial position of the person who is 

the subject of this information 
‐ S 16(1) of LGOIMA: this information does not pertain to the request and has therefore been removed to 

make other relevant information in this document, available to you. 

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how 
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
 
 
Official Information Team 
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance 
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 
 

 
 
Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | www.hamilton.govt.nz 

Like us on Facebook  Follow us on Twitter 

 

 
 
 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 3 November 2021 3:54 pm 
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To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Official Information request ‐ 30 Victoria Street 
 

Kia ora 
 
Could you please provide me with any information regarding the lease of the Celebrating Age Centre at 30 Victoria 
Street, including copies of any lease agreements that were in effect in the last 6 years, how much the building is 
currently leased for, conditions attached to the lease regarding community hire and any communication sent from 
council staff or recieved by council staff from the last 5 years, specifically about community hire of any of the spaces 
at the premises since Age Concern took over managing bookings.   
 
Ngā mihi 
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Tatiyana Taunoa

From:
Sent: Thursday, 2 August 2018 12:36 pm
To: Karen Kwok
Cc: Jade Murray
Subject: RE: CAC fees and charges

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Thanks Karen 
 
There’s no more feedback regarding the lease apart from the three things we identified, so that’s safe to 
send on 
 
I think we made a blunder re the community rate for main hall, dining and kitchen. I am unsure where $33 
plus GST came from. Would it be acceptable if we altered that to $30 plus GST ($34.50 incl GST) and 
called it quits there? That 21% which is bad enough but comparable to other facilities in town. Shifts it from 
$28.50 incl to $30 plus GST 
 
I have smartygrants open at present to nail the two outstanding things (plan and invoice) so will complete 
that shortly. 
 
So far, ok. Alarm sounding on Tues night and Seniornet door open. 
We have new cleaners, who a number of people have remarked on. 
Waiting on the bin people to call me back, so we can transfer the bill to us. Water cooler is done. Still to do 
the fish I think.  
I think we are slowly getting there. 
 
Thanks for your and Jade’s support 
 
(had an application from the Zumba tutor to lower our rate but explained we cant – its about consistency, 
fairness and our inability to subsidise their activity. 
Have had approaches from Laughter Yoga and  dancing for spots, so we may replace  bookings 
with others promptly. Personally, I shant’ be attending either of those activities, in case you were 
wondering) 
 

 | Age Concern Hamilton 
Celebrating Age Centre | 30 Victoria Street, Hamilton 3204 

 www.ageconcern.org.nz 
 

 
 

From: Karen Kwok [mailto:Karen.Kwok@hcc.govt.nz]  
Sent: Thursday, 2 August 2018 12:14 p.m. 
To:   
Cc: Jade Murray <Jade.Murray@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: CAC fees and charges 
 
Hi   
 

 

 M  i

 

 

 

 



2

Hope all is going well on day 2! 
 
Lease 
Did your board have any further changes/queries in regards to the lease before I send it to the lawyers for finalising? 
 
Fees and Charges 
Thanks for sending through the set scale of hire charges – I am comfortable with all the rates except for the ‘Main 
Hall, Dinning room & Kitchen ‐ community rate’ of $37.95 which equates to a 33% increase. I suggest that you step 
this increase over 2 years to reach this rate. Could you adjust the first year rate to somewhere between 20‐25% 
increase?  
 
Funding Agreement 
How are you going with the transitional funding agreement? 
 
Please feel free to call me if you wish to discuss any of the above. 
 
Regards 
 
Karen Kwok 
Recreation and Community Facilities Team Leader | Parks and Recreation 
 
DDI: 07 959 9005 |  Email: Karen.Kwok@hcc.govt.nz 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:    
Sent: Friday, 27 July 2018 1:13 PM 
To: Karen Kwok <Karen.Kwok@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: CAC fees and charges 
 
Hi Karen 
 
We noted the lease (soon to be operative) needed us to have the approval of HCC re charges This is what we 
propose. Are you able to get sign offs your end please? 
 

 | Age Concern Hamilton Celebrating Age Centre | 30 Victoria Street, Hamilton 
  | www.ageconcern.org.nz 
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Tatiyana Taunoa

From: Karen Kwok
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 2:37 pm
To:
Subject: RE: Document to cover use of offices and casual space at CAC

Hi   
 
Did a lawyer develop this or did Age Concern?  
 
Please note Council does allow sub‐leasing, however a sub‐lease would need to be approved by Council ‐ hence the 
suggestion for a less formal hireage agreement which is more flexible and mean's you are not parting with 
possession. 
 
Regards 
 
Karen Kwok 
Recreation and Community Facilities Senior Advisor | Parks and Recreation 
 
DDI: 07 959 9005 |  Email: Karen.Kwok@hcc.govt.nz 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:    
Sent: Monday, 3 December 2018 1:33 PM 
To:   
Cc: Karen Kwok <Karen.Kwok@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Document to cover use of offices and casual space at CAC 
 
Hello   and team 
 
Welcome back 
Attached is a hire document to cover the exclusive use of your offices here plus to cover any casual spaces you hire 
from time to time We are unable to call it a lease anymore, as the arrangement between HCC and Age Concern 
Hamilton does not allow "sub‐leasing", hence the offer of identifying your exclusive area plus any casual spaces from 
time to time. 
We have suggested an end date of 30 June 2019, only because my masters have suggested we review our continuing 
involvement at that time. At December, as we are now, we have no reason to think we wont continue on, but our 
Board did flag our requirement to look at arrangements then 
 
Any feedback welcomed. 
We look forward to your views and signing once we have this all agreed. 
 

Age Concern Hamilton Celebrating Age Centre | 30 Victoria Street, Hamilton 
  | www.ageconcern.org.nz 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 e
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Tatiyana Taunoa

From: Karen Kwok
Sent: Thursday, 17 May 2018 12:12 pm
To:
Cc: Jade Murray
Subject: RE: Lease preparation
Attachments: Council Strategies and Plans 021216.docx; COP - Community Outcomes Plan Template Karen 

revised 160516.docx

Hi   
 
I have sent instructions to the lawyers to prepare the lease. It usually takes a week or two for the lawyers to 
prepare, and then I will send you a draft copy for the board to review prior to signing.  
  
Could you please complete (or update if you already have one) the Community Outcomes Plan as attached. The plan 
forms part of the Community Occupancy agreement (as per the Community Occupancy policy). The outcomes plan 
identifies the benefits of the services and activities you offer and how they align to Councils Strategies and Plans. It 
is also provides a tool to help you set goals and measure your achievements I have also attached a list of relevant 
strategies and plans to assist you in completing. 
  

As per the special conditions to be included in the lease, can you please work on the agreements with SeniorNet and 
GreyPower (doesn’t have to be completed before 1 August) and the set scale of hire charges (needed within next 
month so you can advise groups prior to 1 August). 

a) Lessee to accommodate SeniorNet and Grey Power having office space within the centre and use of 
communal areas; 

b) An agreement between Lessee and Senior Net, Grey Power or other community group with dedicated 
space within the centre be developed to the satisfaction of Council’s Parks and Recreation staff; 

c) Lessee shall submit set scale of hire charges for community use areas for approval by Council’s Parks and 
Recreation staff; 

 
If you have any questions or would like to discuss, please feel free to contact me. 
 
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
This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient please 
delete the message and notify the sender. You should not read, copy, use, change, alter, disclose or deal in any manner whatsoever with this 
email or its attachments without written authorisation from the originating sender. Hamilton City Council does not accept any liability 
whatsoever in connection with this email and any attachments including in connection with computer viruses, data corruption, delay, 
interruption, unauthorised access or unauthorised amendment. Unless expressly stated to the contrary the content of this email, or any 
attachment, shall not be considered as creating any binding legal obligation upon Hamilton City Council. Any views expressed in this message 
are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Hamilton City Council 
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Karen 
I think that’s perfect. A one month breathing space just feels comfortable. Thanks for that offer of the 
services you detail. 
 
We look forward to working with jade in coming weeks, plus any other news and do you progress a proper 
lease document, or do we? 
 

 | Age Concern Hamilton 
Celebrating Age Centre | 30 Victoria Street, Hamilton 3204 

  | www.ageconcern.org.nz 
 

 
 

From: Karen Kwok [mailto:Karen.Kwok@hcc.govt.nz]  
Sent: Friday, 11 May 2018 1:47 p.m. 
To:   
Cc: Jade Murray <Jade.Murray@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Emailing: Karen Kwok re lease 
 
Hi   
 
We would be happy to continue with the bookings and contracts (cleaning, security etc) as is, until 1 August 2018 if 
this is of assistance.  
 
We can still have the commencement date of the lease from 1 July 2018, even ‘if’ it is not signed before this date. 
 
Regards 
 
Karen Kwok 
Recreation and Community Facilities Team Leader | Parks and Recreation 
 
DDI: 07 959 9005 |  Email: Karen.Kwok@hcc.govt.nz 
 
 

From:    
Sent: Friday, 11 May 2018 1:13 PM 
To: Karen Kwok <Karen.Kwok@hcc.govt.nz> 
Cc: Jade Murray <Jade.Murray@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Emailing: Karen Kwok re lease 
 
Hi Karen 
 
Thanks, its 9 am Monday 
 
One of the matters troubling us is we are now about nearly 6 weeks out from the changeover in 
management of the Centre. In the initial timeframe, we had anticipated months, not weeks to prepare. Its 
about us organising the bookings system, cleaners, etc, having the solicitor look at the lease (as opposed 
to the draft you had furnished), so for us it is crucial we move to some finality promptly. 
 
I will report to the Board on Monday that we can anticipate news of transitional funding (or not) in the next 
couple of days 
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